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From: "Bowser, Rex” <rbowser@isdh.IN.gov>
To: <GMM@NRC.GOV>

Date: 7/26/2006 2:48:28 PM

Subject: FW: Rose Hulman EA

see my comments below.

NOTE: Effective June 15, 2006, our office has relocated to 2525 N,
Shadeland Ave. E-3, Indpls., IN 46219. NEW Office phone # is:
317/351-7190 EXT. 257. You may also contact me thru my pager or cell #s
listed below. Thank you!

Rex J. Bowser, Program Director

Rad. Emergency Response Program
Radiological Health Section
317/351-2679 fax

317/905-0495 pager, 317/439-9687call

From: Bowser, Rex

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2006 1:55 PM
To: 'George M. McCann’

Subject: RE; Rose Hulman EA

Mike,

| have reveiwed the consultant's (RAM Services, Inc.) report, dated 27
September 2005, and the NRC EA, Docket # 030-30904, RE: License
Amendment for Rose-Hulman Institute of Technology, Terre Haute, IN. The
IN State Dept. of Health, Radiological Health Section has no objections

to this proposed action.

NOTE: Effective June 15, 20086, our office has relocated to 2525 N.
Shadeland Ave. Suite E-3, Indpls., IN 46219. NEW Office phone # is:
317/351-7190 EXT. 257. You may also contact me thru my pager or cell #s
listed below. Thank you!

Rex J. Bowser, Program Director

Rad. Emergency Response Program
Radiological Health Section

IN State Department of Health
317/351-2679 fax

317/905-0495 pager, 317/439-9687cell

From: George M. McCann [mailto.gmccann1@ameritech.net]
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2006 2:07 PM

To: Bowser, Rex

Cc: Subject: Rose Hulman EA

Rex


mailto:gmccannl
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Attached are the draft Rose Hulman EA and their contractor's FSS.
Any questions give me a call.

Mike
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